CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established by Jacob C. Cooper under GLO contract no. T1SR37E
397, dated July 1, 1881.
ated July S33 | s34
Surveyors General records state:
5 418 3

Set post 4 ft long 4 ins square 2 ft in the ground on W hillside
in open timber for cor to secs 3, 4, 33 and 34 marked
T1SS3onNE, R37ES 3 on SE, T2 S S 4 on SW, and

S 33 on NW faces with 3 notches on the E and W edges from which:

A pine 30 ins diam bears S 3° W 97 lks dist marked T 2 SR 37 E S 4 BT
A pine 30 ins diam bears N 41° E 87 1lks dist marked T 1 SR 37 E S 34 BT
A pine 24 ins diam bears N 63° W 101 1ks dist marked T 1 S R 37 E S 33 BT

No other trees within limits erected mound of stone alongside.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 34 inch diameter live pine tree with partially healed blaze for section 33
bearing tree. No legible scribes on burned face of blaze.

Found 45 inch diameter live pine tree with partially healed blaze for section 34
bearing tree. No legible scribes on burned face of blaze.

Found a sawed and rotted pine stump for section 3 bearing tree. No scribes identified.

No trace of original post or stone mound recovered.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At position located by distance intersections of three original bearing trees set a
2} inch brass cap on a 2 inch diameter galvanized iron pipe 31 inches long 26 inches
in the ground to project 5 inches out of ground with a surrounding rock mound. Set a
6 foot steel fence post alongside brass cap monument with a sign 54-4 attached.

Brass cap marked thus: T1SR37E
‘ S33] s 34

S 41585 3
1983
ORLS 1639

New bearing trees:

A pine 10 inches diameter bears S 59° E, 34.3 feet distance marked T 2 SR 37 E S 3 BT
A fir 11 inches diameter bears S 43%° W, 21.1 feet distance marked T 2 SR 37 E S 4 BT
Each new bearing tree has a sign 54-3 nailed below a 6 inch band of red paint with a
brass washer marked PLS 1639 nailed flush with BT blaze and a sign 54-4 nailed on

opposite side of tree from BT blaze.

Each original bearing tree has a 6 inch band of red paint and signs 54-3 and 54-4
attached identically to that of the new bearing trees.
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